Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Negros Island Region

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NEGROS ORIENTAL

Capitol Area, Dumaguete City

h;ienial@deped.gov.ph {035) 225 2376 / 225 2638 / 422 5263

October 30, 2017

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. __ Gt¥ 5.2017-10-30

TO: District Supervisors/District-in-Charge
:  School Heads
Senior High School Teachers and Focal Persons
All others concerned

FROM: SALUSTIANO T. JIMENEZ, L1.B., CESO VI
OIC-Office of the Assistant Regional Director
Concurrent Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: SIGNED MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT FOR THE SENIOR HIGH
SCHOOL WORK IMMERSION

In preparation for the start of the Senior High School Work Immersion Program, the
Division Legal Unit would like to review your respective signed MOA’s. In that regard, you are
hereby directed to submit your signed MOA’s at the Division Legal Unit.

For your information, guidance and compliance.

Noted:

el s ALUSTIA@ JIMENEZ, L1L.B., CESO VI

OIC-Office of tie Assistant Regional Director
Concurrent Schools Division Superintendent
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